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KALE Nagesh

From: Irene Tan <motor@iaconsultingsg.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 03, 2021 2:31 PM

To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey

Cc: candy; Yeh Kai; Sales; filenet-ctom-p-sg

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: S1M0320Q_TP REF:SMU2638H_Accident Involving FBP3909B & 

SMU2638H_along_OUTSIDE BISHAN DEPOT on 01/02/2021 21.55_PersonalAutoLine

Categories: Nagesh

Dear Sir, 
  
We refer to the above matter. 
  
We regret to inform you that our client will not appoint any of the surveyors from your list provided in 

your email dated 03.02.2021. 
  
However, we are pleased to provide below a list of ten surveyors for your consideration. 
  
Gilbert Leow                      Impact Analysis Consultant 
Andy Ho                            Impact Analysis Consultant 
Shandy Loh                       Impact Analysis Consultant 
Michael Yap                       Mccoy Pte Ltd 
Seth Yeh                           Delta-V Consultant 
James Ong                        Delta-V Consultant 
Nick Ng                             Delta-V Consultant 
Loo Yee Khang                   Cozon Engineers 
Alex Teo                            Cozon Engineers 
Denise Yap                        Pal's Appraiser Pte Ltd 
  
Kindly let us know if you agree or disagree to appointing any of the above surveyors within the 

timeline stipulated under the NIMA protocol. 
  
  

  
Thank you.  
  
Best regards, 
Irene Tan 
For and On behalf of Garage 13 Pte Ltd 
+65 6385 1171 

 

 

 

---- On Wed, 03 Feb 2021 14:29:13 +0800 do not reply <donotreply@axa.com.sg> wrote ---- 

 
‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE’ 

  SAVE AS TO COSTS 

  
Please do not reply to this email as we are not able to respond to messages sent to this email. We seek your 
cooperation to send all replies to motor.survey@axa.com.sg 

  

Dear Sir,                                                                 
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We want to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle jointly with your client/your 

motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list below to conduct the joint pre-

repair survey as a Single Joint Expert. 

  

List of our motor surveyors: 
       LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
       LBS Automotive Appraisal Pte Ltd 
       AXA in house surveyor 

  

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor surveyors as a 

single joint expert. You may select one or more of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey 

carried out by the single joint expert. Meanwhile, please furnish us with estimate quotation in order for our surveyor to 

complete the pre repair survey. 

  

If there be any injury claims by your client, please combine it in one Letter of Demand in light of one cause of action, save as 

to costs and expenses. 

  
Should you have any other queries, please feel free to contact our Claims Service Team at 1800-8804888. 

  

Regards, 

KALE Nagesh 

  

From: Irene Tan [mailto:motor@iaconsultingsg.com]  

Sent: Wednesday, February 03, 2021 12:44 PM 

To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey <motor.survey@axa.com.sg> 

Cc: candy <candy@iaconsultingsg.com>; Yeh Kai <seth@iaconsultingsg.com>; Sales <sales@garage13.com.sg> 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMU2638H AND FBP3909B ALONG BISHAN ROAD ON 01.02.2021 

  

Dear Sir, 

  

attached herewith the Notification Of Accident for your reference. 

  

Kindly let us have a list of your ten surveyors as your nominated SJE for our consideration within the 

stipulated timeline under the NIMA Protocol. 

  

Thank you.  

  

Best regards, 

Irene Tan 

For and On behalf of Garage 13 Pte Ltd 

+65 6385 117 

  

  

-----Disclaimer----- 

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named 

addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the 

content of this message. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender 

immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this message are solely those of the author and do 

not necessarily represent those of AXA Singapore - Externals or any other entity of the AXA Group, 

unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.  

 

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
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This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by  

AXA except where provided for in a written agreement between you and AXA. Any  

unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is  

prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify  

the sender immediately. 

 

 


